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	MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY

ADDENDUM TO INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)

(THIS IS NOT AN ORDER)


	IFB Number:

B0002288
Addendum #1
	IFB Title:

Upholstered Stacking Chairs for Residence Life

	IFB Due Date and Time:

January 25, 2010
2:00 p.m., Mountain Time
	Number of Pages:  3


	ISSUING AGENCY INFORMATION

	Procurement Officer:

Shawna Lanphear, Director of Purchasing
	Issue Date:

Addendum #1
January 14, 2010


	Montana State University

Purchasing Department





104 Montana Hall

PO Box 172600






Bozeman, MT 59717-2600
	one: (406) 994-3211

Fax: (406) 994-3000

TTY Users, Dial 711

Website:  http://gsd.mt.gov/osbs/ 


	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

	COMPLETE THE INFORMATION BELOW AND RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR BID AND ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTS TO THE ADDRESS LISTED ABOVE UNDER "ISSUING AGENCY INFORMATION."
	Mark Face of Envelope/Package:

IFB Number:   B0002288
IFB Due Date:  January 25, 2010




	
	Special Instructions:

· Bids sent by fax must have a cover sheet noting the total number of pages being sent.


	BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

	Payment Terms:  Net 30 days
	Delivery Date:

	Bidder Name/Address:


	Authorized Bidder Signatory:

(Please print name and sign in ink)

	Bidder Phone Number:
	Bidder FAX Number:



	Bidder E-mail Address:


	Bidder Web Address:

	Bidder Tax ID:
	

	IMPORTANT:  SEE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS


TO ALL BIDDERS:

1. The following are the questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the University’s response, will become an official amendment to this IFB.  

	Section No.
	Question
	Answer

	2.0.2
	Is there any flexibility in the Delivery date?  Can the delivery date be moved back later than March 1, 2010?
	Section 2.0.2 Delivery Date is replaced in its entirety with the following:  2.0.2 Requested Delivery Date.  The Contractor shall deliver all items described in this bid by March 1, 2010 but in no event later than April 1, 2010.

	2.0.3
	Will the order need inside delivery and/or set up - or just delivery to a loading dock?
	Section 2.0 Delivery Requirements is amended to include the following:  The chairs need to be delivered and unloaded on the Hedges Complex loading dock; no other inside delivery or setup is required. 
All boxes, packing material etc will need to be removed by the vendor.

	4.3
	Do you have a name brand and model #?
	Section 4.3 Background statement is amended to include the current model chair used by the University.  The University currently uses ComforTek, Elan armless upholstered stacker.  The "Brand Name" provided is to identify the standard of quality necessary and only provide a visual of the requirements.  Equivalents will be considered that meet quality.  All bids must meet the requirements stated in the IFB..

	4.3
	Who was the manufacturer and what was the model number used for the original specifications for the chairs?
	Section 4.3 Background statement is amended to include the current model chair used by the University.  The University currently uses ComforTek, Elan armless upholstered stacker.  The "Brand Name" provided is to identify the standard of quality necessary and only provide a visual of the requirements.  Equivalents will be considered that meet quality.  All bids must meet the requirements stated in the IFB..

	4.3
	Is it at all possible for you to send me a picture of the chair that was specified?
	Attachment A to this Addendum #1 is a picture of the chair, or equivalent requested.  The "Brand Name" provided is to identify the standard of quality necessary and only provide a visual of the requirements.  Equivalents will be considered that meet quality.  All bids must meet the requirements stated in the IFB.

	4.8.1
	The Bid calls for a continuous, one piece 16ga, 3/4" tubular steel frame with the upholstery inset within the frame.  Is the upholstered seat and back attached to a one piece polypropylene shell? 
	Section 4.8.1 is amended to include the following:  The upholstered seat and back are attached to a separate seat and back and then attached to the frame.  They are two separate upholstered pieces.

	4.8.1
	Is the chair a sled base or 4 legs?
	Section 4.8.1 Frame is amended to include the following:  The chair is sled base with nylon glides on the bottom

	4.8.5
	For the fabric color - is Navy Blue or Dark Sapphire the preferred choice?
	Section 4.8.5 is amended to include the following:  According to Tahoe, LLC fabrics, Marathon fabric card, the color choice is Dark Blue

	
	Can the bid proposal be faxed?
	No.  Per Section 1.2.25 Descriptive Literature has to be submitted with the bid response.


2. All other items of the subject “Invitation for Bid” remain unchanged.
3. Acknowledgment of Addendum: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.  The cover page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.
Attachment A
The "Brand Name" provided is to identify the standard of quality necessary.  Equivalents will be considered.
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